TEXAS W CLUB General Meeting Northside RV Resort/Waxahachie, TX April 6, 2024

Call to Order: Meeting was called to order by Terry Hughes, President, at 10:02 AM.

The Pledge of Allegiance and Texas Pledge were led by Terry Hughes.

Special Guests: Steve Generette, Freightliner Chassis Owners Club, talked about the benefits of FCOC and upcoming events. Current officers and First Time Guests were recognized and welcomed.

Number of Rigs on the Ground: 34 Number of member rigs in Texas W: 45

ROLL CALL OF CHAPTERS:

	Total Rigs	Rigs at Rally*
Bluebonnet Travelers	15	8
Heart of Texas	27	14
Nor-Tex Travelers	19	10

^{*}May not match number of rigs on the ground because of rigs with dual membership.

OFFICER REPORTS:

Secretary's Report – Leann Horn. Minutes from October 2023 are posted on the Texas W website. There were no changes.

Motion to accept the Minutes as posted: Sharon Koski

Seconded by: Carolyn Hughes

Treasurer's Report – Clint Horn. The report was passed out and placed on the tables. The large balance was explained that many campgrounds were requiring a sizable deposit. Refunds were made to people who were unable to come in October 2023 due to COVID. Intrepid Fallen Heroes Fund sent the chapter a letter thanking them for the charitable donation.

Motion to accept the Treasurer's Report: Bill Hitt

Seconded by: Rick Bailey

Webmaster's Report – Tim Sak. Absent.

1st Vice-president's Report – Carolyn Hughes

Fall Texas W Rally will be held in New Braunfels, TX at Treeside RV Resort, October 17-20, 2024. \$50.00 per night.

Camp Winnebago will be held in Forest City, IA, July 15-18, 2024. The theme is "Disco Fever." Pre-rally parking starts July 10th. Several members of Texas W will also attend the Iowa State Rally prior to going to Camp Winnebago. Planning meeting for Camp Winnebago will be at 4:00 PM. Our theme will be "Disco Duck." Be sure to check out the Texas W portal for dates of different chapter meeting dates and contact information.

2nd Vice-president's Report – CW Harris. There is a phenomenon know as "Solar Snakes" that can be seen 30 seconds prior and 30 seconds after totality during the eclipse.

President's Report – Terry Hughes.

Doug Smith is a Cowboy Poet and will be speaking during supper.

The owner of the RV park stopped by to see how things were going. Texas W is the first rally they have had at the park. Management has been very responsive. There will be a small presentation to them this evening.

Someone else needs to step up to take the President position since he has personal commitments to take care of.

OLD BUSINESS: Nametags are still being made by Barbara and Trent. Best Badges Plus. Bestbadgesplus.net.

NEW BUSINESS:

Start thinking about the slate of officers for next year.

There was an article in the Waxahachie newspaper about Texas W coming to Northside RV Resort for the eclipse. A reporter form Dallas-Fort Worth is coming to interview some of our members about the eclipse as well.

COMMENTS:

Beverly Thompson asked where we should go in case of tornado warnings. The office, restrooms and/or laundry rooms can be used as a storm shelter in the case of storm warning.

Terry Hughes spoke about the different aspects of the total eclipse.

Motion to Adjourn the Meeting: CW Harris

Seconded by: Sally Clyburn

Meeting was adjourned at 10:18 AM.

Respectfully submitted,

Leann Horn Secretary